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Palais Strozzi, History of the building

Countess Maria Katharina Strozzi acquired a part of the peripheral Lerchenfeld settlement of Vienna and erected
a Palais there around 1700. The original one-storey palace with its spacious garden was intended as a summer

residence.

The Countess died in 1714. The building subsequently changed hands several times and underwent many
modifications and extensions, including a broad open staircase at the rear wing leading directly up to the first

floor.

In 1840 the City of Vienna purchased the edifice and turned it into a Girls’ Boarding School. The building was
enlarged and a front wing was added to prevent contact with the officers and soldiers of the Reiterkaserne
(cavalry barracks) across the street - for the 80 girls of the boarding school this wing was off-limits!. In 1877 the
wing was torn down, the first inner courtyard was designed and the present front wing was constructed.

In 1919 the girls’ boarding school moved across town to the third district of Vienna. Due to a lack of transport
facilities each girl had to carry her own chair from the premises to the new school building. From 1919 to 1940
the municipality’s Disabled Relief was been located in the Palais building and from 1940 right up until 2012 it
housed the Tax Office for Vienna’s 8th district.

In 2015 the Institute for Advanced Studies relocated 2 km across town into the erstwhile Palais Strozzi.

Die Geschichte des Palais Strozzi

Grafin Maria Katherina Strozzi erwarb 1700 einen Teil der Vorstadt “Lerchenfeld” und errichtete ein einstdckiges

Palais als Sommerresidenz mit einem grofken Garten.

Die Gréafin starb 1714. Die Eigentiimer wechselten in den ndchsten Jahren oft und nahmen verschiedene
Zubauten vor, z.B. eine grolRe Freitreppe am gegenwartigen rlickwartigen Teil des Hauses, die direkt in den

ersten Stock, den jetzigen Salon, fihrte.

1840 kaufte die Stadt Wien das Palais und widmete es zu einem Madchenpensionat um. Das Gebaude wurde
vergrofbert und ein vorderer Trakt errichtet, damit die Madchen keinen Kontakt zu den Offizieren und Soldaten
haben konnten, die in der ,Reiterkaserne” gegentiber der Strafse stationiert waren. Den 80 M&dchen des
Pensionates war es untersagt, sich in diesem Trakt aufzuhalten. 1877 wurde der vordere Teil abgerissen, der

erste Innenhof errichtet und der jetzige vordere Trakt aufgebaut.

1919 Ubersiedelte das Madchenpensionat in den dritten Bezirk. Da es nicht gentigend Transportmittel fir den
Umzug gab, musste jedes Madchen ihren eigenen Sessel vom Palais zum neuen Schulgebdude Ubersiedeln. Von
1919 bis 1940 war eine Invalidenversicherung angesiedelt, und von 1940 bis 2012 beherbergte das Haus das

Finanzamt flr den achten Bezirk.

2015 Ubersiedelte das Institut fir Hohere Studien ins ehemalige Palais Strozzi.



